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From; Marc Mecvinsky { ] g

Sent: . Tuesday, September 27, 2011 12:14 PM B6 :
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com> _ [ELEASE IN PART B3
Subject: follow-up N . INA,B6 S—
thanks again

—— Forwarded Message —

From: Marc Mezvinsky

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinfonemail.com>
Sent: Sunday, August 28, 2011 9:02 AM
Subject: Fw: Hannah - see attached

Hi Huma-
Hope Italy amazing. Bhutan is persistently breathtaking.

See below. I only want to walk the most appropriate line advisable here, so whatever you think that is, please
just let me know. :

T'l forward you the other emails/attachments in a moment as well. v ]
Thank you as always, ‘

Marc _ ’

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile

From: Hannah Richert L - }

Date: Sat, 27 Aug 2011 11:26:56 -0400

To: 'marcmez |<marcmeL . .
Subject: Re: Hannah - see attached T

Hi, )
I found out we have a policy of him not doing these types of letters, because they would be letters to his wife, which is
strange obviously, We should ask Huma to advisc. ,

From: MarcM([maitol ]
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 09:45PM -
To: marc |<marcmez I
Ce¢: Hannah Richert T
Subject: Re: Hannah - see attached

Hey
Having email issues - not sufpn’sing from Bhutan! - so I'm afraid this never got out! ' |

On Aug 26, 2011, at 2:57 AM, "Marc Mezvinsky" E J> wrote;

Hi Hannah -
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©Hope the Hamptons going well :)

Wanted to get your advice on the email below. It's from a friend of mine who is the ’7 | B3 INA

L

To that end, do you think its appropriate for the President to write a letter on her/his behal€? If not -
which I would completely understand - is there someone else you would recommend who possibly
could whom I could reach out to? If yes, please ask the President if he would be willing to and if
’ﬁs. could we arrange for a letter faxed from the President or someone in the office, vouching for

don't think it's appropriate to go via the secretary's
office as obviously that’s much more than merely a positive reference, which is the limit of what 1
would feel comfortable with or think appropriate.

Any thoughts on this? Trust your judgment as to the best way to proceed.
Anyways, hope all else well! We just landed in Bhutan and are ready for adventure.
Marc

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile

From: | s ; : B6
Date: Mon, 15 Aug 2011 09:37:49 0400 |
To: 'marcmezl [<ma:cm@ J
Subject: -
this is just an FY1 on[  |-ifyoucangeta letter and get someone to call the embassy and put B6

in good word day before scheduled interview I think goes long way
[ | B6

This message w/attachments (message) is intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) |
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or proprietary. If you are not an 4
intended recipient, please notify the sender, and then please delete and destroy all copies and

attachments, and be advised that any review or dissemination of, or the taking of any action in

reliance on, the information contained in or attached to this message is prohibited.

Unless specifically indicated, this message is not an offer to sell or a solicitation of any investment i
products or other financial product or service, an official confirmation of any transaction, or an '
official statement of Sender. Subject to applicable law, Sender may intercept, monitor, review and
retain e-communications (EC) traveling through its networks/systems and may produce any such
EC to regulators, law enforcement, in litigation and as required by law.

The laws of the country of each sender/recipient may impact the handling of EC, and EC may be
archived, supervised and produced in countries other than the country in which you are located.
This message cannot be guaranteed to be secure o free of errors or viruses.

References to "Sender" are references to any subsidiary of Bank of America Corporation. Securities
and Insurance Products: * Are Not FDIC Insured * Are Not Bank Guaranteed * May Lose Value *
Aré Not a Bank Deposit * Are Not a Condition to Any Banking Service or Activity * Are Not
Insured by Any Federal Govemment Agency. Attachments that are part of this EC may have
additional important disclosures and disclaimers, which you should read. This message is subject to
terms available at the following link:

: fameri ildisclaimer. By messaging with Sender you consent to the
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